Altnagelvin Hospitals Health & Social Services Trus

RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

” Your ref: T
25" January 2002

Marie Clare Carey
Solicitor

CSA

25 Adelaide Street
Belfast BT2 8FH

Dear Marie Clare
RACHAEL FERGUSON
{ j 1 refer to the above matter.
Please now find enclosed for your attention statements from:

1. Dr. ADate
2. Dr. C Jamieson.

I have written to Dr. Jamieson and asked her to make reference to her post entry note.

Mr. Gilliland has sent his statement off to his defence organisation.

Yours sincerely

7 =l -

“THERESE BROWN :
RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

Altnagelvin Area HO‘%pI’[E’l] Glenshane Road Lonclonderry BT47 6SB
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